
Intergroup Meeting Minutes 
Sunday, September 8, 2024 

 
Open: The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Eileen M. at 1:30 p.m. Zoom recording feature was 
enabled for the duration of the meeting. All members were informed of the recording process.  
 
Communications: The meeting was held via ZOOM. Members were instructed on the meeting ID and 
Password via email. Representatives were notified via email of previous meeting minutes and 
committee/service reports prior to the meeting.  

Welcome: There were no new IG reps at the meeting.  

Minutes: The minutes of the July 14 meeting were approved as submitted. The minutes of a special 
meeting of the Board, held August 25, were approved as corrected. An incorrect meeting date of July 14 
was listed, instead of the actual date of the meeting. 

Reports: There were no questions or comments regarding the various reports that were submitted to the 
trustees ahead of the meeting.  

Seventh Tradition Collection: Our Treasurer has reminded us that since we are not meeting in person, IG 
Reps and the additional members who attend our IG meetings are asked to mail our IG meeting 7th 
Tradition donations to the IG mailing address (PO Box 28882, St Louis 63123-0082) or donate on the 
website (www.stlouisoa.org), via PayPal.  Be sure to clearly mark that these are IG Meeting 7th Tradition 
contributions. Our group number is 09029.  

Roll Call: Amy G. took attendance at the meeting. Reps were asked to send any changes or updates to their 
contact information to info@stlouisoa.org.   

Intergroup Reps: Bonnie asked that we double check the email address that we have listed for her. She is 
not getting any of the IG information. Martha said that she would follow up with her and help get it figured 
out.  

Old Business:   

• 7th Tradition clarification/update – Marina F., our treasurer, gave a very informative presentation 
about the 7th Tradition and how it applies to our IG meetings. A written copy of this presentation was 
distributed ahead of time in the Board packet. Marina gave us information on donating via PayPal 
and why it is both helpful and saves money (not only for IG but for the person donating) to make 
donations on a quarterly, semi-annual, or annual basis, versus monthly.  
 

• Chairperson Eileen M. reminded everyone that we are accepting nominations for Intergroup 
Treasurer, Region 5 Representatives (2 open) and WSBC Delegate (1 open). Nominations for these 
positions must be received 15 days in advance of the meeting in which the election will be held or 
by Friday October 26 for the November 10 Annual Business Conference. The Treasurer position, in 
particular, is a crucial member of the board and although St. Louis OA IG employs a bookkeeper to 
help us with our payables and receivables, it is the job of the Treasurer to oversee these duties. 
Marina assured everyone that this is NOT a difficult job, that it is not overly time consuming and 
wanted to stress that as outgoing treasurer she would help the incoming person get familiar with the 
job, as would the other 3 members of the board. One year of abstinence is required.  
 
Andrea asked if any of these positions remain vacant, particularly region or WSO positions, would it 
affect St. Louis OA in any way? Eileen replied that as far as the board position goes, whenever there 
is a vacancy on the board, the other board members must step up and assume the duties of the 
missing board member. The board can do that in the short run, but it is not ideal in the long run. As 

http://www.stlouisoa.org/
mailto:info@stlouisoa.org


far as Region or WSO, since we do still have representation on the region and world service level, St. 
Louis Bi-State OA will still be in the loop on news, updates, etc.  
 

• Fall Retreat Committee Update – Dianne gave a report on behalf of Della and Bill. Planning is going 
well, and slots are filling up fast. There are no more single rooms available and, as of this writing, 
only 5 spots left if you want to share a room. Amy G. asked if a person wants to attend only on 
Saturday can they register at the door? No, if someone wants to attend for only one day they need to 
register ahead of time. There are space constraints in the meeting room, and we would not want 
someone to show up only to not be able to accommodate them.  
 

New Business: 
 

• Eileen gave a report on the special board meeting that was held on August 25. There are a few 
suggested changes to the Bylaws and the Policy and Procedure manual. Those proposed changes 
will be submitted to the board ahead of the Annual Business Conference in November.  
 

• Eileen wanted to encourage all IG reps to talk to their respective group members about hosting a 
Super Saturday in the months that we have left in 2024 and looking ahead to 2025. A few event 
themes to keep in mind: IDEA Day (International Day of Experiencing Abstinence) in November; a 
Winter holiday booster in December; Unity Day in February; Sponsorship Day in August, as well as 
other topics a group may want to explore throughout the year. She also encouraged individual 
meeting groups to partner and host a joint event.  
 

• The Saturday morning Step and Tradition Study meeting is participating in a recovery event on 
Saturday, September 22 from Noon-6 pm in Kirkwood Park. “Recovery Fest 2024” is an annual 
event that brings the 12-step recovery community together in one location. The Saturday morning 
group participated last year and felt that it was of tremendous benefit in reaching the still suffering 
compulsive eater. There are still a couple of 2-hour volunteer slots open, Eileen asked that if anyone 
was interested to reach out to her and sign up!  

What needs to be announced in home meetings? 

• Consider running for the Intergroup Board position of Treasurer in November: this vital position is 
open, and our current Treasurer will mentor the person coming into that role. We also need a World 
Service Business Conference Delegate and two Region 5 Representatives 

• Fall Retreat, October 11-13, LaSalle Retreat Center, Wildwood, MO:  
https://stlouisoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/2024-fall-retreat-flyer-registration.pdf 

• Consider writing for our IG ‘OA Today’ newsletter. Inquiries and submissions to 
Newsletter@stlouisoa.org.  The SEPTEMBER newsletter can be accessed here: 
https://stlouisoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/08/09-2024-FINAL-1.pdf  

• Would the group sponsor a Super Saturday/Sunday or other recovery event for late 2024 or in 2025? 

The meeting closed with the reading of the OA Responsibility Pledge and the OA Promise.  

**Next Intergroup Meeting – Sunday October 13, 2024 at 1:30 pm** 

 

Respectfully submitted,  
Martha P, Secretary  

 

 

https://stlouisoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/2024-fall-retreat-flyer-registration.pdf
mailto:Newsletter@stlouisoa.org
https://stlouisoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/08/09-2024-FINAL-1.pdf


St. Louis Bi-State Area Intergroup Board of Trustees Meeting 
Sunday September 8, 2024 from 3:00-3:30 pm 

 
In Attendance:  Eileen M. Chair; Amy G. Vice Chair, Marina F.  Treasurer, Martha P., 
Secretary.  
 
Three items were discussed:  
 
Recovery Fest Event – Eileen asked if the board would approve ordering 50 pieces of OA 
literature for distribution at the event. The board was in agreement to do this. The cost 
would be approximately $125.  
 
OA Cell Phone – an idea was presented to the board about switching from the current 
carrier (T-Mobile) to Consumer Cellular. The cost at CC is a fraction of the cost at T-Mobile 
($20 per month versus over $60 per month). The board was very supportive of doing this. 
Eileen is going to reach out to Elizabeth C. and ask about the pros and cons of keeping a flip 
phone versus going to a Smartphone. It was generally agreed that the simpler the phone, 
the better. We only really make and receive calls. Eileen will handle the details with 
Consumer Cellular.  
 
Update on Board Binders – There was an outstanding issue with the information that 
Martha had received from Elizabeth about our Microsoft account. When we started using 
MS we were still using the old bistate1oa@prodigy.net email address. That email platform 
no longer exists. We have taken steps with MS to get our email address updated. There is a 
30-day freeze on the account right now, which will not create any issue as our subscription 
is current through the middle of next year and we have no need to access the account at 
this time. We should be hearing from Microsoft confirming that they have accepted the new 
email address by the first part of October.  
 
In the meantime, Martha is going to distribute a binder to each board member. Marina and 
Amy asked that theirs be in an electronic version and Martha and Eileen prefer an actual 
binder. When the new Treasurer is seated Martha will ask which version they prefer.  
 
Submitted by, 
Martha Place, Secretary    

mailto:bistate1oa@prodigy.net


Intergroup Meeting Minutes 
Sunday, October 13, 2024 

 
Open: The meeting was called to order by Vice Chairperson Amy G. at 1:30 p.m. Zoom recording feature 
was enabled for the duration of the meeting. All members were informed of the recording process.  
 
Communications: The meeting was held via ZOOM. Members were instructed on the meeting ID and 
Password via email. Representatives were notified via email of previous meeting minutes and 
committee/service reports prior to the meeting.  

Welcome: There were no new IG reps at the meeting.  

Minutes: The minutes of the September 8 meeting were not approved as there was not a quorum of 
officers at the meeting. The minutes will be re-submitted for approval at the November IG meeting.   

Reports: Martha pointed out proposed changes to the Bylaws and the Policy and Procedure manual and 
asked that the IG reps please take those proposed changes back to their groups for discussion. We will vote 
on these proposed changes at the November Business Conference.  

Seventh Tradition Collection – No report as the Treasurer was unable to attend.  

Roll Call: New Reps please email info@stlouisoa.org your contact information – Name, mailing address, 
phone, email, your group’s WSO # (found on the Where and When).  Leonard asked us to update our email 
contact list and add his email address. Also, any changes to your group’s meeting information may be e-
mailed to info@stlouisoa.org.   

Intergroup Reps: Any news or announcements from your group?  How can we help your group?  

Andrea from the Early Bird Group let everyone know that they will again host a Thanksgiving meeting. Look 
for information in the upcoming newsletter.  

Marilyn from the Sunday afternoon Abstinence First meeting reported 2 newcomers to their meeting.  

There was a discussion of the 7th tradition and where we are in donations. Generally, we are down in 
donations. Zoom meetings take away that “in your face” reminder of passing a basket around. Colleen 
brought up an interesting idea that she has seen at a meeting that she attends in the form of a QR code on 
the Zoom screen during a meeting to make it easy for people to follow the link and donate.  

We also talked about keeping up the tradition of Gratitude Month, which is typically held the month of 
November where attendees at our individual meetings are encouraged to donate extra to IG in gratitude of 
their recovery. Martha is to send a follow-up email to the board members asking if there are any objections 
to adding a blurb to the newsletter and possibly even the website. Members are encouraged to announce 
this at their regular group meetings the month of November, as well.   

Old Business:   

• We are accepting nominations for Intergroup Treasurer, Region 5 Representatives (2 open) and 
WSBC Delegate (1 open). Nominations for these positions must be received 15 days in advance of 
the meeting in which the election will be held or by Friday October 26 for the November 10 Annual 
Business Conference.  

 
New Business: 

• Two Bylaws changes are proposed for the membership to decide at next month’s Business 
Conference: 

mailto:info@stlouisoa.org
mailto:info@stlouisoa.org


1. To come into compliance with Region 5 Bylaws requirements, adjust our bylaws so that the 
abstinence requirement for a Region 5 Rep is changed from 6 months to 1 year. 

2. Remove the maintenance of an office from the IG Powers & Duties section 
 

• There are several changes to the Board of Trustees duties in the Policy & Procedure Manual which 
you received in the packet for today’s meeting. These proposed changes are now incorporated into 
the Manual and have been highlighted. We will vote on these changes at the November Business 
Conference. A question was asked about the meaning of the “Ex-Officio” position on the board. The 
Ex-Officio board member is typically the past chairperson of the board who serves as a kind of 
consultant/coach to the new chairperson and the Board of Trustees.  
 

Review: What needs to be announced in home meetings? 

1. Consider running for the Intergroup Board position of Treasurer in November: this vital position is 
open and our current Treasurer will mentor the person coming into that role: 
https://stlouisoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/Nomination-Form-for-IG-BOT-2023.pdf.  
We also need a World Service Business Conference Delegate: https://stlouisoa.org/wp-
content/uploads/2023/11/Nomination-Form-for-WSBC-Delegate-2023.pdf 
And two Region 5 Representatives 

2. Make groups aware of the IG Bylaws changes to be voted on at the Nov. 10 Business Conference. 
3. Consider writing for our IG ‘OA Today’ newsletter. Inquiries and submissions to 

Newsletter@stlouisoa.org.  The OCTOBER newsletter can be accessed here: 
https://stlouisoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/10/10-2024-FINAL-2.pdf 

4. Would your group sponsor a Super Saturday/Sunday or other recovery event for late 2024 or in 
2025? 

5. Announce Gratitude Month at your regular meetings.  
6. WSO Convention is August 21-23 in Orlando, FL. Further information can be found on the OA.org 

website.  

Adjournment and Closing  

Responsibility Pledge: Always to extend the hand and heart of OA to all who share my compulsion; for 
this I am responsible. 

OA Promise 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  
Martha P., IG Secretary  

https://stlouisoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/Nomination-Form-for-IG-BOT-2023.pdf
https://stlouisoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/Nomination-Form-for-WSBC-Delegate-2023.pdf
https://stlouisoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/Nomination-Form-for-WSBC-Delegate-2023.pdf
mailto:Newsletter@stlouisoa.org
https://stlouisoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/10/10-2024-FINAL-2.pdf


October 2024 Intergroup Treasurer Report 
and Monthly Summary 

 
Dear OA Brothers and Sisters, 
 
Please help keep OA alive by continuing to contribute generously in 2024 
 
Intergroup donations can be made by personal check or money order and mailed to: 
St. Louis Bi-State Intergroup of OA 
P.O. Box 28882 
St. Louis, MO 63123 
or 
The Intergroup PayPal account at stlouisoa.org website. Choose 7th Tradition at the top of the 
page. 
 
See September 2024 monthly summary below. 
 
In Service, 
Marina F. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at 815-343-6412 or 
info@stlouisoa.org. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:treasurer@stlouisoa.org


 
 
St. Louis Bi State Area Intergroup 
Monthly Summary 
October 2024 
Previous Month 
 
Checking: $ 12,865.45 
We Care: $ 2,611.33 
Total: $ 15,476.78 
 
Income 
 
Group Donations: $ 1,534.93 
We Care: $ 20.00 
Retreat 2024: $ 465.00 
Total Income: $ 2,019.93 
 
Expenses 
 
T-Mobile: $ 57.26 
Accounting: $ 330.00 
PayPal Fees: $ 32.29 
Communication: Zoom $ 159.90 
Operating Expenses: Communication: Internet $ 14.97 
Events: Retreat 2024 (Refunds) $ 840.00 
Events: Retreat 2024 $ 6,335.00 
Events: Retreat 2024 $ 76.70 
Total Expenses: $ 7,846.12 
 
Balance 
 
Balance on Hand: $ 9,650.59 
(Operating Fund) 
 
Prudent Reserve (Savings Account) 
 
Beginning: $ 4,902.31 
Interest: $ 2.89 
Ending: $ 4,905.20 



Goup Donations 2024

Year to date

End of October

00990 New Me 855.27 January PayPal 851.59
03448 Free to Choose 0 Checks 660.00
04699 Carbondale 210 Total: 1511.59
06234 Sunday OA Recovery 413
07276 Creve Coeur 0 February PayPal 374.00
07418 Reaching Out 231.72 Checks 215.00
08734 Webster Groves Step Study 2687.74 Total 589.00
11652 Newcomers Meeting 190
14194 New Horizons 521 March PayPal 486.00
21534 New Day 81 Checks 221.20
20413 Sunday Step Study 10 Total 707.20
24305 Recovery from Relapse 591
56327 Work to Recover 96 April Paypal 438.00
33891 Waterloo OA 331 Checks 666.57
45074 Welcome Home 0 Total 1104.57
45077 Abstinence First/Newcomers 562
45964 Recovery Book Worms 0 May PayPal 279.15
801183 St. Louis Early Bird Meeting 188 Checks 915.14
50027 Renewed Hope 540 Total 1194.29
46420 Serenity Seekers 0
51315 Thursday Rolla 120 June PayPal 927.40
801168 Recovery ABCs 0 Checks 195.00

801182 St. Louis Early Bird Meeting 773 Total 1122.40

53186 Mix It Up 55

53204 Welcome Home! 260 July PayPal 1252.45

801184 St. Louis Early Bird Meeting 262 Checks 609.31

53332 Any Lengths Big Book Study 623 Total 1861.76

53859 Saturday Steppers 255.81

56156 Farmington OA Group 0 August PayPal 235.00

56420 H.O.P.E. 50 Checks 536.00

56711 Eureka Thursday 0 Total 771.00

57161 OA Workshop 0

800758 Literature Study Group 0 September PayPal 754.00

57843 The 12 Steppers 60 Checks 294.80

801181 St. Louis Early Bird Meeting 300 Total 1048.80

09029 Intergroup 373

Individual 806 October PayPal 1005.73

Checks 529.20

Total: 11445.5 Total 1534.93



St. Louis Bi State Area Intergroup

Monthly Summary

October 2024

Previous Month

Checking: 12,865.45$    

We Care: 2,611.33$      

Total: 15,476.78$    

Income

Group Donations: 1,534.93$      

We Care: 20.00$            

Retreat 2024: 465.00$         

Total Income: 2,019.93$      

Expenses

T-Mobile: 57.26$            

Accounting: 330.00$         

PayPal Fees: 32.29$            

Communication: Zoom 159.90$         

Operating Expenses: Communicaton: Internet 14.97$            

Events: Retreat 2024 (Refunds) 840.00$         

Events: Retreat 2024 6,335.00$      

Events: Retreat 2024 76.70$            

Total Expenses: 7,846.12$      

Balance

Balance on Hand: 9,650.59$      

(Operating Fund)

Prudent Reserve (Savings Account)

Beginning: 4,902.31$      

Interest: 2.89$              

Ending: 4,905.20$      



St. Louis Bi-State Area Intergroup

2024

Profit and Loss

October 2024 Year to Date

Income:

Contributions: Group Donations 11,445.50$      

Events: Retreat 2024 7,200.00$        

Bank Account Earned Interest * 33.50$              

We Care 133.00$            

Super Saturday ( Counted in Group Donations) 157.00$            

Total Income: 18,812.00$      

Expenses:

Operating Expenses: Communication: Cell Phone 559.00$            

Operating Expences: Communication: Internet 384.47$            

Operating Expenses: Bank Service Charge: PayPal 394.78$            

Bank Service Charge 25.00$              

IG Expenses: Miscellaneous 275.00$            

Events: Retreat 2024 7,251.70$        

Missouri Sec. of State BiAnnual Registration 20.65$              

Office Equipment 99.99$              

Postage Cost And Stamps 73.00$              

PO Box Rent 222.00$            

Professional Fees: Accounting Fees 3,300.00$        

Professional Fees: Web Consultant 767.00$            

Public information Health Fairs ** 188.86$            

Public Information Public Service Announcements 400.00$            

WSO: Lodging 1,199.40$        

WSO: Meals 308.89$            

WSO: Travel 460.14$            

WSO: Registration 498.00$            

Public Information: Google Ads 6,562.78$        

Total Expenses: 22,990.66$      

Net Profit (Loss): (4,178.66)$       

* Includes $1.00 Donation, See June Monthly Report

** Includes $80.86 shown on March Monthly Summary but not included in 

previous YtD's.



Secretary Report 
November 2024 

 
Incoming Email Contacts:  
 
Intergroup (IG) Email (info@stlouisoa.org) In October there were 16 real email 
conversations. 
 

• Follow up report from Retreat Chairs.  
 

• 2 emails concerning the Fall Retreat  
 

• Routine emails (11). News and events from Region 5. 
 

• Nomination form for IG Treasurer  
 

• Confirmation email from Microsoft regarding email address attached to our account.  
 

 

Submitted by Martha P.  



Report from Your Intergroup Newsletter Team 
For November, 2024 

 
The November newsletter is posted at our Intergroup (IG) website at THIS LINK. Here 
is a summary - with our thanks to all who contributed: 
 

• A Step Eleven article 
• The Newcomers Corner – Part 8 of “The Power of NOT” 
• A Tradition Eleven article 
• The Intergroup Chair’s column 
• Two reflections on the October Retreat – “Are We NUTS (Not Using The 

Slogans)” – with photos (that follow the guidance of Tradition 11) 
• Two articles providing experience, strength, and hope for getting through the 

holiday season 
• The Intergroup calendar of events 
• A page sharing which Thursday meetings are convening on Thanksgiving and 

which are being cancelled 
• A flyer for the November 28 Gratitude Meeting on Thanksgiving morning 
• A call from World Service for submission of “Abstinence Stories” for the Lifeline: 

Stories of Recovery blog (deadline is January 1, 2025; stories published there 
may become part of a new book) 

• A Save-the-Date page for the August 21-23, 2025 OA World Service Convention 
in Orlando, FL 

Please help your fellows know the newsletter exists by sharing information about how to 
access them during announcement time at your home meetings. It can be helpful to 
post a link in the Chat Box if your meetings are by Zoom or to take some printed copies 
to your meetings if you are meeting face-to-face. (That makes a simple, but potentially 
impactful service role for a member of your home meeting, and feeling useful is one of 
the most wonderful things that can happen in OA.) The newsletter, along with a Where 
and When, can also make an excellent leave behind resource when you have a Step 
12 conversation. 
 
If you wish to send a letter or an article about any topic – or send art - please let the 
newsletter committee know by email, text, or phone call. The email address is 
newsletter@stlouisoa.org. The deadline is the 20th of each month, but there’s a little 
wiggle room if you let me know what’s coming and when. Generally, articles should not 
exceed 400 words, but not every item needs to be that long. Shorter items of a 
paragraph or two are very welcome. Graphics can be JPG, GIF, or PNG format. 
 
Our goal is for the newsletter to attract still-suffering compulsive eaters to our fellowship, 
to help those in relapse within our membership to regain abstinence, and to support the 
recovery of all readers. We want to lift spirits by sharing experience, strength, and hope, 
and we may even bring a smile or laugh at times because “we are not a glum lot.” We 

https://stlouisoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/10/11-2024-FINAL.pdf
mailto:newsletter@stlouisoa.org


highlight OA events at all levels, offer a witness that long-term recovery is possible, and 
encourage our fellows to consider filling service positions. Rotation of service is part of 
how we live out the Tenth Tradition and keep the fellowship alive for all who need it.  

 
J-MO, Newsletter Editor 

314-775-3261 
And Team Members: 

Elizabeth C. 
JoAnne B. 
LaNae S. 

Melanie T. 
Pat O. 
Sue S. 

 



 
2024 Retreat Report - LaSalle Retreat Center 

26 evaluations were collected; not all categories received a rating from respondents. 

 Great Average Do Differently Next Time 

Registration 24 2 0 

Venue 18 7 1                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Publicity 18 3 0 

Program 25 0 0 

Activities 24 0 0 
 

How did you 
hear about 
the retreat? 

Word of 
mouth 

Newsletter Meeting Website Other 

8 1 12 2 2 

 
Positive Comments 

Connection/Fellowship Program/Activities Other 

● Getting to know people 
● Connecting with old 

friends 
● Laughter 
● Engaging w/others 
● Conversations 
● Small breakouts 
● Learning from others 

● Well thought out 
presentations 

● Great speakers 
● Variety of activities 
● Loved the theme (the 

slogans) 
● 12 Step a problem worksheet 
● Easy to understand 
● Purposeful 
● Packets 
● No pressure to do all the 

activities 

● Beautiful setting 
● Bonfire was great 
● Peaceful area 
● Excellent in every 

way 
● Thank you to the 

committee 
 

 
Areas of concern 

Venue Food Other 

➔ Room was dusty 
➔ Insects in room 
➔ Sharing a bath or room 
➔ Elevator was challenging 
➔ Too far away from home 

➔ Not enough ice 
➔ Not enough choices at 

meals 
➔ Mediocre food 
➔ Need to have sugar on site 
➔ Missed having milk  
➔ Too much sauce on meat 

➔ Felt pressured into sharing 
on the first night 

➔ Need more time to settle in 
➔ Need more rest time 
➔ Felt “herded” 
➔ Felt shamed into sharing 



 
2024 Retreat Report - LaSalle Retreat Center 

➔ Not enough food at meals 
 
 
Suggestions for next retreat 

Activities/Venue Program/Theme 

❖ More time for small groups/pairs 
❖ Scavenger hunt 
❖ Nature Camp 
❖ Speakers share different experiences with 

abstinence 
❖ More time to settle in on first night 
❖ More selection at meal times 
❖ Celebrations of recovery (# of days, 

years) 

❖ Focus on “we aren’t a glum lot” 
❖ Body Image and Intimacy 
❖ Meaning of abstinence vs food plan 
❖ Working with HP 
❖ Step and Tradition study 
❖ Principles of the program 

 

 
 
People who are interested in working on 2025 retreat committee 

Name Cell Email 

Grace B 314.616.4039  

Susan T. 314.283.0204  

Della T. 314.580.4881 dthompson1134@gmail.com 

Bill T 636.795.2634 billthompson177@gmail.com 

Mary C 913.406.5010  

Jeremy C. 314.503.2760  

Mark M. 636.373.3569 markm@thecrossing.church 

Martha R 314.496.0540 mrthriley@yahoo.com 

Marianne K. 618.381.8809 marianneoa70@gmail.com 

Cindy H. 314.435.6745  
 
 
 

 

 



 
2024 Retreat Report - LaSalle Retreat Center 

 

Financial Report 

REGISTRATIONS 

9  Single 

24 Double 

8 Commuter 

Total Registrations Collected (includes We Care Funds)  $7,705.00 

7th Tradition        $   125.00 

REFUNDS 

Double payment, cancellations     $ (840.00) 

TOTAL INCOME FROM RETREAT     $6,990.00 

 

EXPENSES  

Deposit for LaSalle from 2023 Budget    $   500.00 

Balance LaSalle Retreat Center     $6,335.00 

Photo Copying        $     76.70 

TOTAL EXPENSES       $6,411.70 

 

WE CARE 

Total We Care Donations      $    330.00 

Total We Care Scholarships Requested    $    715.00 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Marina F.  

St. Louis Bi-State Intergroup Treasurer 

 



Website Report for November Intergroup Meeting 

October 1 – October 30, 2024 

Sessions:  319 

Pageviews:  741 

New/Returning:  87%/13% 

Device Breakdown:  Desktop/Tablet/Mobile   45%/2%/53% 

Top Posts/Pages 

1.Overeaters Anonymous – St. Louis Bi-State Area Intergroup  318 

2.Meeting Information – Overeaters Anonymous – St. Louis Bi-State Area Intergroup  135 

3.Events – Overeaters Anonymous – St. Louis Bi-State Area Intergroup  77 

4.“OA Today” Newsletter – Overeaters Anonymous – St. Louis Bi-State Area Intergroup  46 

5.Documents and Forms – Overeaters Anonymous – St. Louis Bi-State Area Intergroup  26 

6.New to Overeaters Anonymous, OA for Short? – Overeaters Anonymous – St. Louis Bi-
State Area Intergroup  19 

7.Member and Intergroup Information – Overeaters Anonymous – St. Louis Bi-State Area 
Intergroup  17 

8.7th Tradition – Overeaters Anonymous – St. Louis Bi-State Area Intergroup  16 

9.Cart – Overeaters Anonymous – St. Louis Bi-State Area Intergroup  11 

10.Contact Us – Overeaters Anonymous – St. Louis Bi-State Area Intergroup  11 

 

Submitted by: 

Colleen  314-566-9583 

 

   

http://stlouisoa.org/
http://stlouisoa.org/?page_id=22
http://stlouisoa.org/?page_id=515
http://stlouisoa.org/?page_id=50
http://stlouisoa.org/?page_id=344
http://stlouisoa.org/?page_id=1264
http://stlouisoa.org/?page_id=1264
http://stlouisoa.org/?page_id=1267
http://stlouisoa.org/?page_id=1267
http://stlouisoa.org/?product=7th-tradition
http://stlouisoa.org/?page_id=1364&product_added_to_cart=1242&quantity=1
http://stlouisoa.org/?page_id=224

	11-2024 IG Meeting Packet.pdf
	9-2024 IG Meeting Minutes Draft .pdf
	9-8-2024 Board Meeting Minutes Draft.pdf
	10-13-2024 IG Minutes Draft.pdf
	Oct. 2024 Treasurer Report.pdf
	Group Donations.pdf
	Monthly Summary.pdf
	YTD P&L.pdf
	Secretary Report 11-2024.pdf
	Newsletter Editor Report for November 2024.pdf
	2024 Retreat Report.pdf

	11-2024 Website Report.pdf

